
Smith, Susie (HSA) 

To: Rhorer, Trent (HSA) 
Subject: FW: Invitation to accept allocation for the Round 2 Housing Navigators Program (HNP) 

From: HNP@HCD <HNP@hcd.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 2:57 PM 
Subject: Invitation to accept allocation for the Round 2 Housing Navigators Program (HNP) 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Good Afternoon, 

Pursuant to the Health and Safety Code Ch. 11.8, Section 50811, the Department of Housing and 
Community Development (HCD) shall allocate $5,000,000 in funding of the Housing Navigators 
Program (HNP) to counties for the purpose of housing stability to help young adults 18 to 21 years 
secure and maintain housing, with priority given to young adults formerly in the foster care system. As 
well as provide training to its child welfare agency social workers and probation officers who serve 
nonminor dependents 

In agreement with the Department of Social Services, the Department of Finance, and the County 
Welfare Directors Association, the allocation for Round 2 of the Housing Navigators Program will 
remain the same as Round 1. As with Round 1, this allocation excludes Alpine County, Mono County 
and Sierra County because their calculation did not demonstrate a need for young adults aged 18 to 
21. 

To accept and receive an allocation for Round 2, applicants must submit the following: Signed 
Allocation Acceptance form, Signed Resolution, and a signed GovTIN form. HCD will only 
accept completed applications and relevant documentation via email to HNP@hcd.ca.gov no later 
than 5:00 p.m. on Friday, November 12, 2021. Please find attached the HNP Allocation Acceptance 
form, Resolution template and GOVTIN form. These forms can also be found on the HNP 
webpage. The Department may grant extensions for Signed Resolutions upon request. If your 
county needs an extension for the Signed Resolution, please email request to HNP@hcd.ca.gov no 
later than 5:00p.m. on Friday, November 12, 2021. 

The anticipated timeline is as follows: 

October 1, 2021 
Release of the Invitation to accept Round 2 Housing 
Navigators Program Allocation via email 

November 12, 2021 
Allocation Acceptance form, Resolution& GOVTIN 
form due 

January- March 2022 Award I Standard Agreement Execution 
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Please feel free to reach out to us with questions at HNP@hcd.ca.gov. 

Stay safe and healthy! 
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